DA~ aaaﬂ

foia/pa

From: Dennis.Dengel@choicepoint.net

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2002 3:45 PM

To: foia/pa@sec.gov

Cc: Debbie. Dean@choicepoint.net; Jennifer.Maldonado@choicepoint.net
Subject: 34-44361 Vito Michael Randazzo

I am trying to obtain further information regarding the August 10, 2000,

criminal conviction on Vito Michael Randazzo. I
with .

the Courts and probation departments in New York
unable

to find any record of this criminal conviction.
documents that may include the case #, county of
for

the underlying criminal conviction.

I included the link to the information available
http://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/34-44361.htm
Please Send documents to:

Choicepoint

Attn: Dennis Dengel

9620 Executive Center Drive N
Suite 202

Saint Petersburg, FL 33702
or

Fax to 866-800-1228

Attn: Dennis Dengel

or

as e-mail attachments to
Dennis.Dengel@choicepoint.net

have been in contact
and they have been

Please provide any
origin and/or sentence

on your website.

If you need to contact me directly I can be reached @ 1-800-749-9556 ext

764

Thank you for your attention to this matter.




